
CORRESPONDENCE 
9/10/2019 

State of Florida DOCUMENT NO. 08692-2019 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

September 10, 2019 

Jluhlir~mria <Irntmttissinn 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SIIUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

Tom Ballinger, Director of Engineering 

Jennifer Crawford, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counsel~ 
Docket No. 20190061-EI Petition for approval of FPL SolarTogether ~~am and 
tariff, by Florida Power & Light Company. 

Pursuant to Chapter 11.04 of the Administrative Procedures Manual, approval is hereby 
requested to have (1) copy, one-sided and 3-holed punched, of the following confidential 
documents made by the Office of Commission and distributed to Kandis May, GCL: 

DN. 08598-2019 OPC (Rehwinkel) - (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony and exhibits of 
witness James R. Dauphinais. 

In Docket No. 20190061 -EI, scheduled for October 15-16, 2019 staff will give one hard 
copy of the confidential testimony to the following person: 

Walter Trierweiler, Attorney 

After the hearing, staff will collect the confidential testimony and return them to the 
Office of Commission Clerk. 

cc: Nickalus Holmes, Office of the Commission Clerk 
Kandis May, GCL 

~) 

~ -· ~ 
. 1 ::-· 

( j 

~"' ~ 

r. 

,..,_., 
:t . .., . 

....::> jT 
"/) .~ ... 
"'"':1 m 

<-
0 Cl. y J> 
:::1!: .,.., 
a v 

(/) 
ut r· .r:-




